WAGGA WAGGA QUARRY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (WWQCCC)

MEETING NO. 02

27 November 2012

MINUTES

LOCATION

Country Hope 25 Blake Street Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

ATTENDANCE (WWQCCC)

Mr John Studdert (JS) Chair

Mr Peter Delaney (PD)

Community Member – Riverview Estate

Mr Greg de Bruyn (GDB)

Community Member – Riverview Estate

Mrs Linda de Bruyn (LDB)

Community Member – Riverview Estate

Mr Rodney Thompson (RT) Hanson Mr Anthony Giannasca (AG) Hanson

INVITED (OTHER)

Mr Tim Engstrom (TE) Hanson – minute taker Meeting 02

Mr Glenn Catanzariti (GC) Hanson

APOLOGIES

Mrs Kym Treharne (KT) Community Member – Riverview Estate

ABSENT

Mr Cameron Collins (CC) Wagga Wagga City Council

MEETING START TIME 5.30pm

ITEM NO	DISCUSSION POINT	ACTION/CLOSE OUT	DATE
1.0	Introduction		
1.1	JS open meeting by welcoming all present. AG introduced Tim Engstrom and Glen Catanzariti to the committee. AG reviewed previous minutes. JS motion as true and correct RT seconded motion	No Action.	N/A
2.0	Apologies		
2.1	Kym Treharne	All members notified and apology accepted.	N/A
3.0	Absent		
3.1	Council informed of WWQCCC meeting and did not respond.	No Action.	N/A
4.0	Wagga Wagga Quarry Business Update		
4.1	Extracting and hauling of material from Cell 1 has commenced, although this has had little impact on the surrounding community. Members of the WWQCCC invited to have a tour of the operation. Contact AG if interested.	No Action.	N/A

4.2	Traffic Management Plan (TMP), including Driver Code of Conduct, was issued to all members of the WWQCCC; All present agreed the plan was sufficient. AG happy to field any questions in regards to TMP.	No Action	N/A
4.3	Currently no additional truck movements on Roach Rd. At this stage Hanson are concentrating on replenishing stock at the quarry and re-establishing a market.	No Action.	N/A
4.4	Hanson are about to undertake bank reinstatement work in Pit 2 where the river breached the pit during the 2010 flood.	Currently finalising reconstruction process with water consultant and geotechnical engineers.	Unknown
4.5	Hanson carrying out a flood mitigation upgrade at the quarry.	Entails lifting the two offices, the MCC and other electrical switch boards above a 1:100 year flood level.	Dec 2012
5.0	Reserve		
5.1	Hanson and Committee members agree that unsavoury activity in the reserve continues to be a nuisance to the surrounding community.	No Action.	N/A
5.2	RT initiated a discussion with Council to consider closing the reserve at the end of Roach Rd.	No Action.	N/A
5.3	Council have taken action to reduce the amount of rubbish dumped at the Ashmont Reserve.	Community members reported that cameras were installed to record Illegal dumping.	N/A
5.4	PD has sent a letter to Council and the Mayor expressing his and community concerns of the traffic going into the reserve. He made suggestions that the road be made into a walking track to deter people from taking their cars down and using the area as a dumping ground. A newspaper article was published shortly after this letter highlighting that the reserve was being used by people to dump their rubbish; however there has been no further outcome.	No Action.	N/A

5.5	Hanson is liable for people when they are trespassing on their property; however they have little control while the reserve remains open to the public, largely because the access road splits their property in half. Hanson owns the land to the left as well as the right of the track.	No Action	N/A
6.0	Condition of Roach and McNickle Rd		_
6.1	Community has expressed a desire for an upgrade to McNickle and Roach Road Intersection.	Community and Quarry to contact Council in regards to concerns over condition of Roach Rd	TBA
6.2	Community has expressed concerns in regards to deteriorating condition of Roach Rd.	As Above.	N/A
7.0 7.1	Speed Limits and Road Behaviour LDB enquired about the use of engine brakes on Roach Rd. All agreed that it does not pose a significant disturbance at this stage, as it has only happened once.	Hanson quarry more than happy to assist with Community concerns and will continue to enforce the appropriate behaviour via the Driver Code of Conduct. Any enquiries to be directed to TE and RT.	N/A
8.0 8.1	Members of Committee agree that they generally cannot hear or see the quarry and as such, have no concerns at this stage.	No Action.	N/A
9.0	Unattended noise monitoring was carried out at immediate neighbouring properties during October. Draft report indicates insignificant background noise disturbance. Dust	Final document due	Dec 2012
9.1	Residents have not noticed dust emitting from the quarry.	No Action.	N/A
9.2	Dust monitoring systems with SMS alert functions to managers have been installed in case the dust levels exceed their reasonable limit. So far no breaches have occurred.	No Action.	N/A
10.0	Water		
10.1	Hanson quarry Water Management Program drafted.	Final report to be issued.	Dec 2012

11.0	Next Meeting		
11.1	Discussed the date and location of the next	Tentatively booked	N/A
	WWQCCC meeting.	for 26.2.2013 at	
	-	Wagga Quarry site	
		office. TBC via	
		Group Email.	

MEETING CLOSED

6.00pm